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The E. Walter Scott Farmhouse

Clarksville

Private circa 1844

The E. Walter Scott Farmhouse faces south on the north side of Route
32, just east of its intersection with Trotter Road. It is a four
bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-
west) frame (covered with both vertical and horizontal siding, as
well as asbestos shingles) house, resting on a stone foundation, with
wide, central, brick chimney between the two first east bays, and a
two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, intersecting gable roof
(running north-south) frame (covered with asbestos shingles) service
wing, which holds a square, central, brick chimney inset into its
north wall and an exterior, central, square, brick chimney on its
west wall. A one story high, shed roofed, one bay wide, two bay deep,
frame (covered with asbestos shingles) kitchen wing runs along the
north wall of this wing and another three bay wide, one bay deep, one
story high, hipped roof, frame (covered with asbestos shingles)
addition runs along the remainder of the north wall or the original
house.

A one story high, shed roofed, open porch runs along the south eleva-
tion of the house, covering its end bay entrances, supported by four
wooden posts, which are held by scrolled brackets.

Fenestration for almost the entire house is vertically aligned, rec-
tangular and double-hung, holding six-over-six lights. The house
stands on a part of a tract of land called "White Wine and Claret."
which was acquired in 1844 by Catherine and Eliza Warfield in a par-
tition of their father, Richard Warfield's property. Later it was
owned by the Dorsey family, and in 1903 conveyed to E. Walter Scott,
past Chairman of the Board of Howard County Commissioners, who, with
his family, made it his home.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The E. Walter Scott Farmhouse is a four bay wide, one room deep, two
story high, gabled roof (running east-west) frame (covered with both
vertical and horizontal siding, as well as asbestos shingles) house,
resting on a stone foundation, with wide, central, brick chimney be-
tween the two first east bays and a two bay wide, one room deep, two
story high, intersecting gable roof (running north-south) frame (cov-
ered with asbestos shingles) service wing, which holds a square, cen-
tral, brick chimney, inset into its north wall and an exterior, cen-
tral, square, brick chimney on its west wall. A one story high, shed
roofed, one bay wide, two bay deep, frame (covered with asbestos shin-
gles) kitchen wing runs along the north wall of this wing, with another
three bay wide, one bay deep, one story high, hipped roof, frame (cov-
ered with asbestos shingles) addition, running along the remainder of
the north wall of the original house.

SOUTH ELEVATION

The south elevation holds end bay entrances. That on the west is an
open bible and cross paneled, rectangular entrance door, surmounted
by a three light transom. That on the east is a rectangular, cross
paneled entrance. The two central bays hold rectangular, double-
hung, first floor windows, holding six-over-six lights, underlined
by projecting wooden sills and decorated with shutters. A one story
high, flat roofed, open porch runs along its entire south elevation,
held by five wooden posts, decorated with scrolled brackets.

Three second floor windows, similar to those already described, are
vertically aligned to the west bay end entrance and the two central
bay, first floor windows.

WEST ELEVATION

The west elevation of the original house holds a single, small, rec-
tangular, one light, second floor window.

The north addition, along the west side of the original building's
north wall, holds a first floor, six-over-six light window, while the
two story high, intercepting gable roof (running north-south) addi-
tion along the east side of the original structure's north wall, holds
a first and second floor, six-over-six light window in the south bay
of its west wall and a small, rectangular, six light, second floor,
casement window in the north bay of this wall.

The west wall of the recent kitchen addition, extending north from

the original service wing of the house, holds a first floor, rectan-
gular, six-over-six light window.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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NORTH ELEVATION

The north elevation of the west side of the building holds an exterior,
square, brick chimney between the west bay and central bay. On either
side of this chimney rests a six-over-six light, rectangular, second
floor window.

The hipped roof, one story high addition beneath holds a central, rec-
tangular, one light entrance with flanking, six-over-six light, rec-
tangular, first floor windows.

The north elevation of the original service wing holds no second floor
apertures. Its shed roof, kitchen addition, along its north wall, holds
a rectangular, cross paneled entrance and west of the entrance a rectan-
gular, six-over-six light, first floor window.

EAST ELEVATION

The east elevation of the original house holds a central, first and
second floor, rectangular, double-hung window, holding six-over-six
lights. A six light casement window is placed north of the second
floor window.

The east elevation of the service wing holds a first and second floor,
six-over-six light window in the south bay and another similar, first
floor window in the north bay. A central, rectangular, entrance door
lies between. Along this entire east elevation of this service wing
runs a one story high, shed roofed, enclosed porch with central, rec-
tangular entrance.

South of the entrance rest three, first floor, rectangular, double-
hung windows, holding one-over-one lights. North of the entrance
rests another such window and on the north end bay, a rectangular,
double-hung window, holding six-over-six lights.

The interior features random width floors, original woodwork composed
of fluted pilasters and lintels joined by square corners, decorated
with rosettes, two staircases and mantlepieces.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The E. Walter Scott Farmhouse is architecturally and historically
important to Howard County. and the State of Maryland as an example
of a vernacular, frame, residential building, with later addition,
which has been associated with the Warfield, McCauley and Scott
— families of Howard County.

Architecturally, the building is an interesting composite, which
is believed to have began as a two room, two story high, frame
building, with wide brick, cooking fireplace on its west wall, which
has now been blocked in. In an interview with Mrs. Elizabeth Scott,
Previous owner and occupant, it was found that the bPresent enclosed
staircase, which is located on the south wall of the north addition,

~~ Was actually a second staircase and that a space had been cut out for
an earlier staircase in the east room of the T shaped south wing.
This further substantiates the theory that this east room was the
original part of the house, to which was later added the west extension
and north wing. Interestingly enough, the house may well be post and
Plank construction, which is covered by vertical siding, topped by hori-
zontal clapboard under metal shingles.

Log joists were also used in the construction of the house. When
a heating system was being installed by Mr. Scott, he found a whole
tree had been used, complete with two branches of that tree, which
formed a "Y". The basement beneath this section is partially of dirt
with a stone foundation for the house.

The original east room became the kitchen for the "I" shaped house,
whose east-west extension comprises a downstairs hall and staircase on
its' west wall, with a large central, living room and bedrooms above. a
stove pipe hole, inset into the wide, brick chimney of the original
east room, provided the heating system for this section of the house.
The woodwork of this west extension features fluted pilasters and lintels,
joined by square corners with rosettes. When this section of the house
was built, the owner put a sub floor in, in order to store a bumper
crop of wheat. Later, the partitions were put in, but the floors were
bowed from the weight of the grain, creating poor alignment, as seen
in the west door of the central living room, which leads into the hall.

( CONTINUF ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Sometime later, the north wing was added as a new kitchen and
the old kitchen, located in the original east room, then became
a dining room.

In 1910 the shed roofed kitchen addition was constructed off
the north wing and the second kitchen, located in the north or
service wing, then became the dining room. This mobility and
expansion is typical of Howard County vernacular architecture,
where, as the family becomes more affluent, the kitchen becomes
the dining room, the previous dining room, a living room or
parlor. This progression can continue on in several stages as
we find here.

In 1942 one last kitchen addition was added along the north
wall of the west extension to the original house. At this time,
two generations of the Scott family were living in the house, with a
separate kitchen provided to each.

Today, it holds only a single family. Certain partitions have
now been made to the hall, creating a small work room east of the
staircase, another example of how houses were molded to fit the
needs of their occupants. The 1942 kitchen, has also been converted
into a laundry area, since it is no longer needed as a separate
kitchen. Historically, this house is located on part of a
tract of land called "White Wine and Claret". The original east
room was probably constructed much earlier then 1860, when the
house appears on the 1860 Martenet map, associated with the
Warfield family. Previously it may have served as a dependency to
The 01d Warfield House, which stood north of this present house.
Nothing remains of the 01d Warfield House but its site.

This house is noted in 1860 under C & E Warfield, standing for
Catharine and Eliza Warfield, who acquired the property on
October 21, 1844, when a "full, perfect and absolute partition of . .
land between . . . Richard E. Catharine W. and Eliza A. Warfield"
was made. This property once was a tract of land owned by Elizabeth
Warfield, who, in 1824 conveyed the property to Richard Warfield, father
of Richard, Catharine and Eliza.

In the partition Richard, the son,was given some land on the
south side of "the road leading from Owings Mills (Now Simpsonville)
to Green's Bridge . . . inherited under the will of Henry Welling . .
(liber 5, folio 303). Catharine and Eliza were given "all that part
of the north side of the said road," which was the tract of land
conveyed to Richard Warfield, father of Richard, Catharine and Eliza
by Elizabeth Warfield.

Catharine and Eliza owned the property until in 1887 Catharine
was involved in a case in equity, which resulted in the house and
property being sold to Margaret E. Dorsey for $4,717.50. Another
equity case in 1903 resulted in the sale of the property for
$34,033.07 to Melville Scott and Edmund Walter Scott, whose family
owned the house until 1976, when it was acquired by Mr. and Mrs.
Sa-uel Rose.
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Mr. E. Walter Scott was one of the three Commissioners for
Howard County, who, at his death was serving as Chariman. In
1942 J. William Scott, his son and Elizabeth Scott, wife of
J. William Scott acquired the property.

Not only the house remains, but an old frame smoke house,
corn crib and thirty feet deep, Stone well, which has never run dry.
The barn, which lies east of the house was built circa 1910 and
used to be an old sheep shed.

An early road, which was constructed prior to Trotter Road,
runs north-south from Route 32, passing on the east side of the
house and running north to the Langenfelder Farm on Route 108.

The road also led to the original Warfield House, whose stone
chimney still remains in the field, north of the E. Walter Scott
Farmhouse. A lot of Indian heads and tomahawks have also been found
on the property, indicating Indian habitation in this area.
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Prepared by Cleora B. Thompson, AICP

DATE LIBER-FOLIO GRANTOR GRANTEE " ACRES
10 Nov. 1976 797-341 Elizabeth P. Scott Samuel G. Rose & 1.3267
family 5,8956

G. Rose

This deed mentions -20 acres of land was con-
veyed by Elizabeth P. Scott
and Howard Purvis Scott to
John Edmund Scott and Linda
C. Scott, his wife, and
21.2280 + Acres was conveyed
by Elizabeth P. Scott, John
Edmund Scott and Howard Purvis
Scott to the Board of Education
of Howard County, This is the new
Clarksville middle school lot,
located on the NE corner of Trotter
Road, and Route 32

19 Sept. 1975 737-481 John EGaond Scott Elizabeth P. Scott & H. P. Sentt
5 July 1972 599-543 Elizabeth P. Scott, Executrix John Edmund Scott and 77
of Last. Will and Testament of Howard Purvis Scott
John William Scott. "being the
599-544 same farm of which the said John

William Scott died seized and which

by his Last Will & Testament...gave

to said Elizabeth P. Scott 1/2 undivided
interest and unto the said John Edmund Scott
1/4 undivided interest and to Howard P.
Scott 1/4 undivided interest.

"and which Louis T. Clark & Ernest W. Dorsey
trustees conveyed to E. Walter Scott, therein

Page 1 of 3




DATE

19 Dec. 1907

5 Oct. 1905

‘5 May 1887

28 Feb. 1853

) )
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LIBER-FOLIO GRANTéR GRANTEE ACRES

84-632

81-76

52-109

13-123

described as Edmond W. Scott and
Melville Scott, tenants in common...
in which the said Melville Scott

and Edith Virginia Scott, his wife,
conveyed 1/2 undivided interest of
the said Melville Scott to the said
E. Walter Scott, described as Edmund
Walter Scott.

Melville Scott and Edith Virginia Scott, 1/2 divided
his wife Edmund Walter Scott interest in
Louis T. E W. . ’
ng;iees Clark and Ernest Dorsey, Melville Scott and farm,
E. W. Scott
1903 Case in Equity of Ernest W. Dorsey et al
vs. James W. Dorsey et al resulted in the
sglioof the property to Melville & E.W. Scott for
l%enry3E0 Wooten & William A. Hammond, Mgrgaret E. Dorsey, 185atres
Trustees wife of Upton W. 2 roads
Dorsey 1t 1/2 sq.
A case in equity between Joseph F. Donohoo, perches.
et al, vs. Catharine Warfield msulted in the
property being advertised for sale 13 April 1887 and
sold to M. E. Dorsey for $4,717.50.
Richard E. Warfield . ‘ Catharine W. Warfield

and Eliza A. Warfield

Whereas, Richard... The father of Richard,
Catharine W. and Eliza A... That is, one tract
or part of a tract of land that was conveyed by
Elizabeth Warfield to the said Richard Warfield,
father.

Qle-0d



DATE

19 Aug 1845

21 Oct 1844

16 Mar 1831

3 Jan 1829

3 Dec 1824

LIBER-FOLIO

6-12

5-303

16-122-28
Anne Arundel
Records

14-109
Anne Arundel
Records

10-564
Anne Arundel
Records
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GRANTOR

Mary Iglehart
Elizabeth Warfield to

Henry Welling & by his
will to Richard Warfield

Elizabeth Warfield

Elizabeth Warfield

GRANTEE

Richard Warfield

Richard Warfield

Richard Warfield

Richard Warfield

Richard Warfield
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ACRES

21% Acres

72 Acres

29 Acres
2 Rocds
7 Perches

40% Acres
5 1/8 Acres

87 Acres
2 Rouds
13 Perches
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The E. Walter Scott Farmhouse
Martennet Map of 1860
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The E. Walter Scott Farm-

House
U.S. Geoloogical Survey Map
Clarksville, MD Quadrangle {
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Name : HO-210

The E. Walter Scott Farmhouse
Location: 6791 Route #32

Clarksville, Maryland

Photographer: Cleora B. Thompson, A.I.C.P.
Date of Photograph: March, 1980
Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust
View: South facade
Photographer looking: North
Photograph number: 1l of 1



